GOVERMMENT OF MEGHALAYA
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTS AND ENVIRONMENT
OFFICE OF

THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS : MEGHALAYA
& HEAD OF FOREST FORCE

No. MFG 22/385/10.7 ha/ 9] F-0 Dated Shillong, the 29 January, 2020

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Jaintia Hills Territorial Division,

Jowai.
Sub:  Site visit for forest diversion proposal for limestone mining project over an area of
10.71 ha of deemed forest land located at Madan Pyrda by M/s Green Valley Industries Ltd-
reg.

With reference to the above cited subject, and site visit of undersigned on
10.01.2020, it was observed that approach road to the mine area as propose on map, is not
demarcated on the ground.

Hence, you are requested to kindly submit the details follow up when done in
consultation with the M/s Greenvalley Industried Ltd for further necessary action from this
office.

Yours faithfully

) - No» M/:ﬂ : 01 Al 3357 In. 7. /. - (Raja RKSingh, IFS)
/ W il M&H?j Conservator of Forests (WL &T)
Copy for information to:

A/s Greenvalley Industried Limited, East Jaintia Hills District.
»
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(Raja Ram Singh, IFS)
Conservator of Forests (WL &T)




Green Valliey Industries Limited

CIN NO.: U26942ML2007PLC008273 /

No: GVIL/FDP/11.09/2020 -21/01 Dated: 29/09/2020
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To,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Jaintia Hills Territorial Division
Jowai, Meghalaya

Sub:  Site visit for forest diversion proposal of deemed forest land of 11.09 ha for Limestone
Mining Project (Block -2) located at Madan Pyrda, Chiehruphi village in East Jaintia Hills
District, Meghalaya of M/s Green Valliey Industries Limited.

Ref: Letter No. MFG 22/385/10.7 ha/21770 dated 29" January, 2020.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the letter and the subject cited above, hereby we would like to inform you
that, approach road to the mine area has demarcated on the ground by erecting cement -
concrete boundary pillars on both side of the road. On these pillars, pillar number and location
of the pillars has also been written.

Therefore you are requested to conduct a site verification from your good office for further
processing of our application.

Your kind consideration and immediate action in this matter is highly appreciated.

Thanking you,

Yours trdly
For Green Valliey Industries Limited
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Authorized Signatory AN e
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Guwahati Off-ice: 4th Floor, LB Plaza, G.S. Road, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-781 005, T +91 361 2465481 / 82/ 83 / 84
Regd. Office & Plant: Vill. Nongsning, P.O. Chiehruphi, PS. Khliehriat, Dist. Jaintia Hills, Meghalaya-793 200
Group Corporate Office: 602 ‘LORDS’ 7/1, Lord Sinha Road, Kolkata-700 071, T +91 33 22827367 / 7368 F +91 33 22828307
E : info@greenvalliey.com

A GNG GROUP COMPANY



GOVERNMENT OF MEGHALAYA
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER,
JAINTIA HILLS TERRITORIAL DIVISION: JOWAL

No. JH/GVIL/2015-16/Part.111/203/A/ Dated-Jowai, the November, 2020.

From: The Divisional Forest Officer,
Jaintia Hills Territorial Division, Jowai.

To: The Conservator of Forests(T),
Meghalaya, Shillong.

Sub: Site visit for forest diversion proposal deemed Jorest land of 11.09ha. for Limestone
mining project (Block-2) located at Madan Pyrda, C hiehruphi village in East Jaintia
Hills District.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above and incompliance of the direction issued
during the inspection carried by Conservator of Forests(T)Khasi & Jaintia alongwith the undersigned,
the User Agency has been directed to erect the boundary pillars all along the proposed site of
limestone mining project (Block-2) located at Madan Pyrda Chiehruphi village in East Jaintia Hills
and approach road to the mining site.

In compliance of the above, the User Agency concerned have constructed the Cement
Concrete pillar of 4fts height at the mining site and approach road inscribed with serial numbers,
GPS-Cooordinate alongwith the forward and backward bearing of the adjoining pillars. The same has
been inspected by this office and found to be erected as directed this office. The inspection report
submitted by the Assistant Conservator of Forests(T) alongwith the photographs are enclosed
_herewith for your kind reference. Hence, the same is recommended for further necessary action at
your end towards granting the Forest Clearance under Section-11 of Forest Conservation Act, 1980.

This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Enclo: As above

Yours faithfully,
el

Divisional Forest Officer,
Jaintia Hills Territorial Division, Jovxai.

b
Memo. No. JH/GVIL/2015-16/Part.111/203/B/ /2 S Dated-Jowai, the /£ Nov , 2020.

Copy to : ’

<~ M/s Green Valley Industries Limited Nongsning Village Chiehruphi PO
Khliehriat PS East Jaintia District for information.

h

Divisional Forest Officer,
Jaintia Hills Territorial Division, Jowai.



